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22 Saptember 1959

Dear B4,

Reference is mde to your letter of 16 Sepbasber 1959 requesting
approval of overtime under Coutract No. HB.300.

Pending additional justifteation, I ax withholding approval of

- a. The total overtime for the months of April, May,
June and July wes 75,5 heurs. The insrease to 308 hours
for August does Dot appear somsistentt.

b, The origlual proposal was mde on tvo separate:
methols of accouglishing the wvork. The first was besed on
awmﬁwmmum@o&-eﬂammm
extensive overtime. As you are swmre, we aubhorized the
first proposal since the urgenoy wes not such thei extensive
overtime was required nor could we affeed it from the cost
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Regtifiers as follows:

1 oa. ou or before 1 June 1955

1 ea. on or before 1 Sepbevber 1959
1 sa. on or before 1 Oclober 1959
1 ea. on or before 1 Hovember 1959
1 sa. on or before 1 Desesber 1959
1 on. on or defure 1 Jamwry 1960
1 ea, an or before 1 Februwry 1960

To date mly cne of the Reotifiers has been received.

In view of the fToregoing and prior to workisg any additfonsl
orertine, itumammnmmmwmm
and ayproval of the Contracting Officer.

Veyy truly yours,
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